9182018 Claim Partal

« [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 2565R(Ol) & WTT 4590

e:<REQUEST FOR DS & SEEK MANDATE> - SBMOO(UI'I%
N 20/06/2018

Type
© Question

Message
PLS PROCEED FOR SETTLEMENT QUANTUM AS PROPOSED.

https:/fivp.smariclaims.axa.com.salclaim-portalihtmlindex-vendor-service-requests htmi#/service-requests/view-message/7serviceRequestNumbe... 11



Hsiao TonE (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 11:08 AM

To: ‘BHAS - Jacelyn Lok’

Cc: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; BHAS - Anthony Lau; BHAS - Bernard Kee; Vic (LKKAuto);,
Admin A

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 /YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R )

v+ | KK REF: CC4/ASM1B011401/pa3

Without Prejudice
Hi Sirs,
we refer to the above matter,

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear /
under BOLA [subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above
mentioned case.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount fo an authorisation of
repair to your client's vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the
accident.

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyaor.

Please note that all finglisation subject to insurer's approval.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatseever, should be deemed /
inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently preduced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the
issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@|kkawto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(408933)

From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 September 2018 12:07 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKK Auto) <Meikwan(@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com=>;
Vie (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=

Ce: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng. moo@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Anthony Lau
<anthony.lau@bhauto.com.sg=: BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard.kee(@bhauto.com.sg=

1



Subject: RE: pre repair inspection (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4390 / YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) ***
LKK REF: CC4/ASM18011401/pa3

Dear all,
Please kindly update me on liability states, accident happen going about 3months. Thanks

Thank You & Best Regards.

Jacelyn Loh

MiBH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1.Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8940 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404

............

Website: http:/'www bhaulo.com.sg

From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 4:14 PM
"Vie (LKKAuto)' <vicalpehirlkkauto.com™; 'Admin A' <admin-ailkkauto.com=

Ce: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo/@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Anthony Lau

<anthonv.lave bhauto.com.sp=>; BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard. keeqpbhauto.com. se>

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 / YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) ***
LKK REF: CC4/ASMI18011401/pa3

URGENT REMINDER!!!
Dear all,
got any update on liability

Thank You & Best Regards,

J IIN'I}'II L.aoh

M BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre: 5375636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8940 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
Email: Jacelvn.loh@bhauto.com.sy

Website: http://www. bhauto.com.sg

From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh

Sent: Thursday, 16 August 2018 5:52 PM

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan(@ Ikkauto.com>; 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewhta/lkkauto.com>;
'Vie (LKKAuto)' <vicalpehi@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A’ <admin-a/@/lkkauto.com>

Ce: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo/@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Anthony Lau

e e e

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 / YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) ***
LKK REF: CC4/ASM18011401/pa3

URGENT REMINDER!!!

Dear all,



Kindly advise on this liabilities status and forwards me sketch plan and statement.

Thank You & Best Regards,

Jaecelyn Loh

M BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8940 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
Email: Jacelyn.lohiw bhauto.com.sg

Website: http://www bhauto.com.sg

From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 12:05 PM

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan(@/Ikkauto.com>; "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@ lkkauto.com=;
Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpehilkkauto.com™; 'Admin A’ <admin-a@lkkauto.com=>

Ce: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo/@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Anthony Lau
<anthony.lau@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard.keel«@ bhauto.com.so>

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 / YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) ***
LKK REF: CC4/ASM18011401/pa3

Dear all,

Please kindly update me on liability states, accident happen going about 2months. Thanks

Thank You & Best Regards,
Jacelyn Loh

MiBH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk I,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8940 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
Email: Jacelyn.loh@ bhauto.com.sg

Website: hitp://www.bhauto.com.se

From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 5:53 PM

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@ lkkauto.com>;
'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh/@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a lkkauto.com>

Cc: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng. moo‘a bhauto.com.sg>: BHAS - Anthony Lau
<anthony.lauf@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard kee @bhauto.com.sg>

Subjeet: RE: pre repair inspection (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 / YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R j Bt
LKK REF: CC4/ASM18011401/pa3

Dear all,

Please Kindly advise on this liabilities status. thanks

Thank You & Best Regards,
Jacelyn Loh

Ml BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636
(T) +65-6559 8944 /8940 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
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Email: Jacelyn.loh/@bhauto.com.sp
Website: hitp://www.bhauto.com.so

From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 2:33 PM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKK Auto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>:

Ce: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo/a@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Anthony Lau
<anthony.lawa bhauto.com.sp>; BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard.keew bhauto.com.sg>

Subject; RE: pre repair inspection (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 / YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) ***
LKK REF: CC4/ASM18011401/pa3

Dear sir / madam,
As your requested, please find the attached file for your perusal.

Kindly advise on this liabilities status and forwards me sketch plan and statement.

Thank You & Best Regards,

Jacelyn Loh

MiBH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre: 575636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8940 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
Email: Jacelyn.loht@ bhauto.com.sg

Website: http://www.bhauto.com.sg

From: BHAS - Janice Koh

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 5:04 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@ lkkauto.com>; BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.lohi@bhauto.com.sg>
Ce: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Anthony Lau

<anthony lauebhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard.kee bhauto.com.se>; Hsiao Tong
(LKKAuto) <chewhti@lkkauto.com=>; Vie (LKKAuto) <vicalpehi@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a‘wlkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 / YOUR VEHICLE - SLC23565R ) ***
LKK REF: CC4/ASM18011401/pa3

Hi Mei Kwan,
Kindly refer to insured report which was done yesterday,
Appreciate you could advice on this liability status since it's a straight forward cases.

Thank you
Warmest Regards,

Janice Koh
(W) 6559 8944 ext 108 {F) 6269 2404
(M) 9158 3300

iAdd) BIK 1 8in Ming Induosirial Estale Sector € #01-111-113-115-117 Singapore 375636



jamice’s bhanto com. S8 hilp://www. bliaulo,com sg

M BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan/@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 04:44 PM
To: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.lohi@bhauto.com sg=>

<wenzheng.moobhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Anthony Lau <anthonv.lawa@ bhauto.com.sg=: BHAS - Bernard
Kee <bernard.kee(@ bhauto.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewhtilkkauto.com=; Vie (LKKAuto)
=<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com=; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 / YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) *#**
LKK REF: CC4/ASM18011401/pa3

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that Ol has yet to report the accident and we are currently pending verification
for direct settlement,

Please provide us evidence i.e. video/ scene photo / estimated cost of repair.

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Hsiao Tong at 6742
3197.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 o055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh [mailto:jacelvn.lohi@ bhauto.com.sg

Sent: Thursday. 21 June, 2018 11:44 AM

To: NGUETTE Kadi <kadidiatou.nguette/@axa.com.sg>; SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor
Survey <molor.survey@axa.com.sg>

Ce: BHAS - Janice Koh <janice.koh@bhauto.com.sg=; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng
<wenzheng.mooi@bhauto.com.sg>: BHAS - Anthony Lau <anthony.law bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Bernard
Kee <bernard.kee/@bhauto.com.sg>

Subject: pre repair inspection (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 / YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R )

To: the officer in charge



Dear sir, mdm,

I would like to arrange surveyor on of the above mentioned accident vehicle.
Appreciate awaiting for your favourable reply asap. Please kindly assist.

Greatly appreciate it. Thank you and have a nice day

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
Email: lacelyvn.loh/a bhauto.com.sg

Website: hup://www. bhaut 0.COm.Sg




Hsiao Tnnﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: BHAS - Chan Yun Shi <yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 1:12 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAutg)

Cc: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; BHAS - Bernard Kee

Subject: RE: LOD (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 /YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM18011401/pa3

Attachments: LOD.PDF

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Kindly refer to attached file is LOD for our vehicle.
We will post out original copy document by today.

Please kindly acknowledge in reply and advice further course of action soonest.
Awaiting for your favourable reply in due course.

Thank you and have a nice day.

Thank You & Best Regards,
Yun Shi

M 8H AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8940 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
Email: yunshi.chanf@bhauto.com.sg

Website: http://www.bhauto.com.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 11:08 AM

To: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh(@bhauto.com.sg>

Ce: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo(@bhauto.com,sg>; BHAS - Anthony Lau

<anthony lau@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard kee@bhauto.com.sg>; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpehi@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 / YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R. ) ***
LKK REF: CC4/ASM18011401/pa3

Without Prejudice

Hi Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear /
under BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above

mentionad case,

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of
repair to your client's vehicle.



Hsiao Tona (LKKAuto)

From: BHAS - Chan Yun Shi <yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2018 3:55 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; BHAS - Bernard Kee

Subject: RE- SENT LOD (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 /YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) *** LKK
REF: CC4/ASM18011401/pa3

Attachments: LOD.PDF; VEP.PDF

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Kindly refer to the attached file .
Appreciate can you review again our LOD and confirm due course .

Thank vou and have a nice day.

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
Email: vunshi.chanf@bhauto.com.sg

Website: http://www.bhauto.com.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2018 12:06 PM

To: BHAS - Chan Yun Shi <yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg>

Ce: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh(@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng
<wenzheng.moo(@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard kee@bhauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: LOD (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 / YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM18011401/pa3

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.



Hsiao Tnng (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2018 12:06 PM

To: ‘BHAS - Chan Yun Shi’

Ce: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; BHAS - Bernard Kee

Subject: RE: LOD (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 /YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM18011401/pa3

Without Prejudice

Dear irs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.
We propose settlement at a global sum of $2,480.00(all-in).
Please confirm acceptance,

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other
related claims.™

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4080433)

From: BHAS - Chan Yun Shi <yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 1:12 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com=>

Ce: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg=; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng

<wenzheng. moo(@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard kee(@bhauto.com.sg>
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



3.

1712019 Claim Portal

LEKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LT (TP) Ment

RE: Re:<REQUEST FOR DS & SEEK MANDATE > -
«  S8MO0LJQ [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 2565R(0l) &
WTT 4590(TP) ON 20/06/2018]

Type
@ Question

Message

Hi, Third party rejected our offer at $2,489.00(all-in} and proposed $3.612.00(all-in). The breakdown of third
party propose s as follows: - 1)Cost of Repair (w/GS5T):$2,247.00 + 2.)Loss of Rental (9days x $100.00)
(w/G5T): $963.00 + 3). LTA/GIA Search Fee: $ 2.00 + 4). VEP fee: $400.00 = TOTAL: $ 3,612.00. Mandate
|A dd 070119 had been uploaded for your easy reference. Kindly let us have your further mandate /
instruction please. Hsiao Tong - 07 Jan 2019

hitps:/ivp.smartclaims.axa.com sgl/claim-portal/htmlfindex-vendor-service-requests. himi#/se rvice-requaestsiview-message/?serviceRequestNumbe... 11



| 74 74

—— R~ Canswuiants

A BB B Pra Lid Company Ragistration Mo, 100607 108R

E1UELIAVE B #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 208910 TEL : (065} 62561561 FAY - (065, 42564115

Immediate Advice

To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 07.01.2019

Survey Details:

Date of loss 20.06.2018
Date of appointment 21.06.2018
Date of survey 26.06.2018
Location of survey EH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Third party

Vehicle number WTT 4590

Make and Maodel Honda City (1497cc)

Date of registration 09.04.2010

Excess MIL

Market Value/ Book Value RM40,000.00 [(est)
Parf/COE Rebate (est)
Nett Loss (est)

Repair details:

[initial Estimate s 6,420.36 |

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts S 1,526.94
Check items (estimate) MIL
Labour S 1,190.42
Supplementary MNIL
Total s 2,717.36
Lump Sum(if applicable) S 2,100.00

=]

|Nu=‘nber of days for repair ]




¥ L

——— Consullants
e

Pie Lid Company Reglsiration Na, 19960T1938R

51 UBIAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : ((65) 625635361 FAX : (5] 62584315

Remarks:

Mandate:
Liability(TP) 100%

Our Offer TP Proposed

Proposed repair cost (w/GST) | & 2,247.00 | & 2,247.00
Loss of use (Bdays x 530.00) 5 240.00 NIL
Loss of rental (w/GST) MIL |5 963.00 |(9days x $100.00)
Loss of income MIL MIL
LTA/GIA search fees 5 20058 2.00
Others (VEP FEE) MIL| & 400.00
Proposed Total 5 2,489.00 | § 3,612.00




1/8/2019 Claim Portal

—

Re:RE: Re:<REQUEST FOR DS & SEEK MANDATE> -
« S8MO0UQ [ACCI SLC 2565R(0l) &

@ Question

Message
COR $2,247.00 LOU $240 VEP $385.00 (11DAYS@$35) TOTAL $2,872.00

https:/fvp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim -por'tal."html.u'index-vendar—sswics-requests.html#.-'servics-rerq uests/view-message/7serviceRequestNumbe... 11



Hsiao TanE (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAUtD)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 1:55 PM

To: ‘BHAS - Bernard Kee'

Cc BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; BHAS - Chan Yun 5hi; BHAS - Jacelyn Loh

Subject: RE: RE- SENT LOD (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 /YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R. ) ***

LKK REF: CC4/ASM18011401/pa3

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.
We propose seftlement at a global sum of $2,730.00{all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.,

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other
related claims.”™

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard kee(@bhauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 December 2018 5:17 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cec: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo{@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Chan Yun Shi
<yunshi.chan(@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>

Subject: FW: RE- SENT LOD (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 / YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) *** LKK
REF: CC4/ASM18011401/pa3

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Kindly refer to the attached file .
Appreciate can you review again our LOD and confirm due course .

Thank you and have a nice day.

Best Regards,

CBarnard Kee

M BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
(W) +65-6559 8945 (F) +65-6269 2404 (M) +65 9747 8383
1



171002019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP} ~ Men

RE: Re:RE: Re:<REQUEST FOR DS & SEEK MAN A)TE> -
«  S8MO0LJQ [ACCIDENT INVOLV]ING SLC 2565R(0I) &

WTT 4590(TP) ON 20/06/2018

Type
@ Question

Message

Hi, Third party rejected our offer and proposed $3,595.00{all-in). Third party claimed Loss of Rental instead
of Loss of Use. The breakdown of third party propose is as follows: - 1)Cost of Repair {w/GS5T):$2,247.00 +

2.)Loss of Rental (9days x $100.00){w/GST): $963.00 + 3) VEP fee: $385.00 = TOTAL: $3.595.00. Kindly let
us have your further mandate / instruction please. Hsiao Tong - 10 Jan 2019

https:.n'ﬂ-'p.smandaims.axa.mm.sg-‘claim-pndathmlﬁndax-wndur-sarvit:a-raquesbs.h:mwlfsemce-requestsfvlaw-message.f?semlceﬁequeswumbe... "



1102019 Claim Portal

e RE: Re:<REQUEST FOR DS & SEEK MANDATE >
« 0oLJ ILACCIDE T INVOLVING SLC 256 (Ol)&
4590(TP) ON 20/06/2018]

Type
© Question

Message
REVISED OFFER $3,000.00 ALL IN AND MAINTAIN ALL THE WAY

https./ivp.smarclaims.axa mm.s;;n'clalmapnrtauhlrnl.':ndax-l.-anﬁur-5ewim-raque¢l5.htmm-'snwi:s-requestsf-.riaw—rnessagai?sewlcaRequastNumbe... 11



Hsiao Tnna (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 6:40 PM

To: ‘BHAS - Bernard Kee'

Cc: 'BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng'; 'BHAS - Chan Yun Shi’; 'BHAS - Jacelyn Loh'

Subject: RE: RE- SENT LOD (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 /YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) ***

LKK REF: CC4/ASM18011401/Kpa3

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter,

We propose setflement at a global sum of $3,000.00(all-in).
Flease confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /
inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the
issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 1:55 PM

To: 'BHAS - Bernard Kee' <bernard kee{@bhauto.com.sg>

Ce: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo(@bhauto.com.sg=; BHAS - Chan Yun Shi
<yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg=; BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: RE- SENT LOD (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4390 / YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) *** LKK
REF: CC4/ASMI18011401/pa3

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

We propose setflement at a global sum of §2,730.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.



Hsiao Tona (LKKAuto)

From: BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard kee@bhauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 5:10 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Ce: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; BHAS - Chan Yun Shi; BHAS - Jacelyn Loh

Subject: RE: RE- SENT LOD (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 /YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) ***

LKK REF: CC4/A5M18011401/Kpa3

Dear Hsiao Tong

We are doing direct settlement

What 1s Global sum , please breakdown the ;
COR

LOR

VEP

LTA

Hope that you can expedite asap

Thank you

Best Regards,

OBamard Kee

M BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

(W) +65-6559 8945 (F) +65-6269 2404 (M) +65 9747 8383
Bernard. kee(@bhauto.com.sg http://www.bhauto.com.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht(@lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 6:40 PM

To: BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard.kee@bhauto.com.sg>

Ce: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo(@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Chan Yun Shi
<yunshi.chanf@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh{@bhauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: RE- SENT LOD (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 / YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) *** LKK
REF: CC4/ASM18011401/Kpa3

Without Prejudice
(save as lo costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter,

We propose setflement at a global sum of $3,000.00(all-in),

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



1/31/2018 Claim Portal

LEK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TF) -

RE: Re:RE: Re:RE: Re;<REQUEST FOR [I)El & SEEK

« MANDATE> - SSMOOLJQ [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC
2565R(0Ol) & WTT 4590(TP) ON 20/06/2018]

Type
©@ Question

Message
Hi KC, we have offered third party at $3,000.00(all-in). However third party requested for the breakdown of
$3K. Kindly advise. Thank you. Hsiao Tong - 31 Jan 2019

hitps:/ivp.smartclaims axa.com sglclaim-portalhtmlindex-vendor-service-requests. himi#/service-requests/view-message/?serviceReguestNumbe...  1/1



212042018 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP) - Menu

Re:RE: Re: RE Re:RE: Re:<REQUEST FOR DS & S

EEK
« MANDATE> SBMOOng_‘L CIDENT INVO VIN SLC
2565R(01) & WTT 4590(TP) ON 20/06/2018

Type
© Question

Message
REVISED OFFER @ $3,100.00 ALL IN

pg & Mot A8 (duy

https:/ivp.smartclaims.axa.com.sgiclalm-portalhtmifindex-vendor-service-ragquests. himi#/service-reguestsiview-message/ 7serviceReguestMumbe... 11



Hsiao TunE (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 10:32 AM

To: 'BHAS - Bernard Kee' =

Cc BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; BHAS - Chan Yun Shi; BHAS - Jacelyn Loh

Subject: RE: RE- SEMNT LOD (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 /YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) ***

LKK REF: CC4/ASM18011401/Kpa3

Without Prejudice
{save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We have our principal instruction to offer at a global sum of $3,100.00(all-in).
Please confirm acceptance.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part andfor that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other
related claims.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard kee@bhauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 5:10 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht(@lkkauto.com>

Cc: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Chan Yun Shi
<yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: RE- SENT LOD (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 / YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R ) *** LKK
REF: CC4/ASM18011401/Kpa3

Dear Hsiao Tong

We are doing direct settlement

What is Global sum , please breakdown the ;
COR

LOR

VEP

LTA

Hope that you can expedite asap

Thank you

Best Regards,

OBernard Kee



2252018

«

httpsfivp.smartclaims,.axa.com.sglclaim-portalhtmlfindex-vendor-service-requests. himi#/service-requesisiview-message/ 7sarviceReguestNumbe. ..

Claim Portal

LEKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (TP} = Pt

UEST FOR DS & SEEK
ENT INVOLVING SLC

RE: Re:RE: Re:RE: Re:RE: E': =
0/06/2018]

R
MANDATE> - SSMOOLJ ACCIB
2565R(01) & WTT 4590(TP) ON 2

Type
@ Question

Message

Hi, Third party rejected our offer at g/s $3,100.00{all-in) and proposed %3,402.40{all-in). Third party claimed
Loss of Rental instead of Loss of Use, The breakdown of third party propose is as follows: - 1)Cost of Repair
(w/GST):$2,247.00 + 2.)Loss of Rental (9days x $80.00)(w/GST): $770.40 + 3) VEP fee: $385.00 = TOTAL:
$3,402.40. Kindly let us have your further mandate / instruction please. Hsiao Tong - 25 Feb 2019

M



Hsiao TunE (LKKAuto)

From: el Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 11:18 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: New message for service request 52954, vehicle number WTT4590

Report Remarks Entry - CC4/ASM18011401/Kpa3

Remarks

252/19 11:06 AM *** Message REVISED OFFER §320000  »
ALL IN (FINAL OFFER) - CHAN Kian Chuan
Remarks
| AM.
New remarks Added
Hemarks1 = s L
WTT 4590 ; SLC 2565R HUK (5006,
[] |EST * 5642036 — SUR - KSC — WKSP : BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD HUK (2o
(2206120
SBMOOLIQ I 52954 i KC HMK  1430-2:
Thank you,

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKkwan@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Uki Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 February, 2019 11:11 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: New message for service request 52954, vehicle number WTT4550

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



----- Original Message---

From: kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg [mailto:kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 11:07 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Subject: New message for service request 52954, vehicle number WTT4590

AXA Insurance has sent you a message for claim number S8M00LIQ.

Please click here https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/ to view the message in Vendor Portal.

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided forin a
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com



Hsiao Tonﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 5:14 PM

To: 'BHAS - Bernard Kee'

Cc: 'BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng'; 'BHAS - Chan Yun Shi'; 'BHAS - Jacelyn Lok’

Subject: RE: RE- SENT LOD (OUR VEHICLE - WTT4590 /YOUR VEHICLE - SLC2565R. ) ***

LKK REF: CC4/A5M18011407/Kpa3

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter,

wWe have our principal instruction to improve our offer at a global sum of $3,200.00(all-in).
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
related claims,”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 10:32 AM

To: 'BHAS - Bernard Kee' <bernard.kee(@bhauto.com.sg>

Ce: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo(@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Chan Yun Shi
<yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh{@bhauto.com.sg>

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



BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

BLK 1 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE SECTOR C #01-115 SINGAPORE 575636
Tel: 6539 8944 Fax: 6269 2404
CO. REG. NO, 200917512K
GST REG NO. 200917512K

PLEASE QUOTE OUR FILE REFERENCE WHEN REPLYING

Your Reference: SLC23635R
Qur Reflerence: WTT4590

Date: 200822018

M/s AXA Insurance Pte Ltd BY POST ONLY
8 Shenton Way

#24-01 AXA Tower
Singapore 068811

Attention: Claims Department
CLAIMANT: PARK EUNKYOUNG

FROPERTY DAMAGED CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 20/06/2018 ALONG ROAD | BUKIT
TIMAN EXPRESSWAY INVOLVING YEHICLE NO WTT4590 & SLC2565R

We act for PARK EUNKYOQUNG who was the owner of motor vehicle no. WTT 4590,

We are instructed by the above named to claim damuges against yow'your insured in connection with a road traffic accident on
20/06/201 8 invalving our client’s vehicle registration number WTT4590 and vehicle registration number SLC2565R, driven by you/vour
insured at the material tme

We are instructed that the accident was caused by you'vour insured's negligent driving and for management of your/vou insured vehicle,
Asaresult of the accident, our elient’s vehicle was damaged and our elient has been put 10 loss and expense, particulars of which are as
fiallovws;-

I Cost of Repair {Included 7% GST) 5 2247.00
o] Loss of Rental (% 150.00 x 9days) (Incleded 73 GST)
1 Sunday and 2 day PRI $ 144450
3 LTA Search Fee 5 2.00
4 VEP § 400,00
Total : § 409350

We enclose a copy of cach of the following documents for your consideration:-
(a) GlAS Police report lodged by driver of ;

(b} Final Repair Bill

(e} Rental Invoice / Loss OF Use

(d) LTA Search Fee Invoice

(e} Letter OF Authorization

Kindly revert to our client’s claim within the next 7 days,

Yours faithfully,

Yun Shi L33 o
(O): 6550 8944 (F) 6269 2
Email: yunshi.chani@bhauto.c

1|Page



THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT
(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)

Vehicle No: SLC 2565R (Insd veh) Model: HONDA CITY (A)
WTT 4590 (TP veh)

Date of Accident: |20/06/2018

Global Sum Settlement i : | [X] Yes l [ 1 Mo

Repair Estimate o 8.,931.14

Final Repair Cost - 2.247.00)

Loss of Use 5 days at $0.00 per day
Rental (if any) ' § 77040| 9 days

LTA f GIA Search Fee ok

VEP |: $| 385.00

Final Settlement Sum (GLOBAL SUM) M- 3,200.00

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ X1 YES [ 1] NO {Kindly indicate

below)

A) For Non GlA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability (%)
BOLA Applicable: ¥es/ No BOLA Scenario No:
B) For GIA Registered Workshop: e
BOLA Liability: 100 (%) Assessed Liability (*): (¥e)

* Assessed Liability fo be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply.

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD i‘. SI 3,200

NUR SHAQILAH BTE ABDOL

WAHAB 03052019

Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
(Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical
Report! Bill (if any)



' V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

=/ BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Nor 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automebile

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref - CCA/ASM18011401/Kpa3s2

8 SHENTON VWAY #24-01 ;
AXA TOWERSINGAPORE 068811 Dete::. 0GR ” ””IM""”"”M“‘
ATTHN: KIAN CHUAN Code: ASM

13

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SLC 2565R Veh. Inspected WTT 4580
Policy No. GA337581/1 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. SaMooLIQ Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From KIAN CHUAN Assign Date 21/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CITY (A} c.c 1497
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. PMHGM26404AD100554 Colour METALLIC SILVER
Odometer 202196 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/B0R15 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[185/60R15 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |1B5/60R15 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |1B5/B0R15 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/06/2018 Inspection Date 26/06/2018
Survey held at BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
BLK 1 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SECTOR C #01-115
SINGAPORE 575636
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days




¥y L7
AJA BE B

TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo: 199607198R GST Reg, Mo, 19-8607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. WTT 4590

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo.:1 of 4

. o, Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | v chop {g}’ “i}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
113RD BRAKE LAMP BULB (WGP) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 2,87 "
1|ADD/BR/ILAMP B/HOLDER (WCP) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 14.20 :
1|BADGE CITY (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|BADGE HONDA (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 25.00 26.00
1|BOOT LID MOULDING (WCP) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 68.00 4
1|BOOT / TAILGATE COVER (WCP) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 195.00 -
1|BOOTFLOOR (WCP) (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 503.00 -
LABOUR
1|BOOTLID (WCP) (CONSISTENT) BENT 453.00 453.00
1|BOOTLID LOCK (WCP) (CONSISTENT) DENTED 65.00 65.00
1|BOOTLID LOCK CYL (WCP) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 2293 -
1|BOOTLID SEAL (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 75.00 .
1|BOOTLID TRIM M-KIT (NPA) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY : :
2|GLIP FASTENING (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 14.70 y
11GLIP FASTENING (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 1.67 2
2|CLIP FASTENING (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 6.18 5
1|END PANEL TRIM (WCP) (CONSISTENT) MTG DISTORTED 70.00 70.00
1|ENGINE BADGE (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 844 :
2|FASTENING STRIP (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 7.28 =
1|HI-LEVEL BRAKELAMP (NPA) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY ! :
1|L/NO PL LAMP B/HOLD (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 25.85 :
1|L/NO PLATE LAMP BULB (WCP) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 2.87 3
1|UNUMBER PLATE LAMP (NPA) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY : J
1|L/R HINGE (WCP) (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 75.00 !
LABOUR

1|L/R LAMP (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 225.00 .
1|LR OUT BUMPER BRKT (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 !
1|L/R UPP BUMPER BRKT (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 10,64 .
1|UR WINDOW SEAL (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 18.28 :
1|LUR WING (NPA) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|LOWER STICKER (NPA) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY ! .

Report Ref No. CC4/ASM18011401/Kpa3s2




P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE B AR 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933
s TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R Page MNo..2 of 4
finr Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |8 m‘huﬁ?}} ©
1|LWR REAR SCREEN SEAL (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 22.98 -
1|MANUFACTURER BADGE (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 28.00
1|R/NQ PL LAMP B/HOLD (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 25.85 -
1|R/NO PLATE LAMP BULB (WCP) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 2.87 :
1|R/NUMBER PLATE LAMP (NPA) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY L 3
1|RIR HINGE (WCP) (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 75.00 .
LABOUR
1|R/R LAMP (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 225.00 -
1|R/R OUT BUMPER BRKT (WCP) (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 20.00 .
LABOUR
1|R/R UPP BUMPER BRKT (WCP) (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 10.64 h
LABOUR
1|R/R WINDOW SEAL (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 18.28 ]
1|R/R WING (NPA) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY i :
1|REAR AIR VENT GRILLE (WCP) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 28.20 :
1|REAR BUMPER (WCP) (CONSISTENT) BENT 463.00 463.00
1|REAR HARNESS (WCP) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 248.70 -
1|REAR LOCK STRIKER (WCP) (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 52.00 :
LABOUR
1|REAR NO PLATE BACKG (WCP) (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 5.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|REAR PANEL CPL (WCP) (CONSISTENT) BENT 318.00 318.00
1|REAR SCREEN (NPA} (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY . .
1|REAR SCREEN BOND KIT (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 g
2|REAR SCREEN CLAMPS (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY B.44 -
1|SET REAR SCREEN FIX (NPA) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY - -
2|REAR SCREEN SPACER (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 14.70 .
1|REAR WINDOW MOULDING (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 67.42 -
4|RR BUMPER CLAMP KIT (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 55.00 55.00
1|SP-WHEEL WELL COVER (WCP} (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 95.00 -
1|UPP REAR SCREEN SEAL (WCP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 21.60 3
COST PLUS 15% - 22710
3,810.57 1,741.10

Report Ref No. CC4/ASM18011401/Kpa3s2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AJE BA B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 168607188R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R Page No.3 of 4
Qty Description of Parts Condition vf:rt:‘r::;; ?g] } Our A{:{.ustad
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|LAMP GASKET LH (SN} (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
1|LAMP GASKET RH (SN) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 .
1|EXHAUST ASSY (SN} (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 485.00 :
LABOUR
1|CORR PROT INTERMNAL (SN} (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 13.50 =
1|SUNDRY PARTS (SN) (CONSISTENT) MOT NECESSARY 75.87 -
1|CORR PROT INTERMAL (SN) (CONSISTENT) REPEATED 13.50 -
B657.87 -
LABOUR
TOTAL PANEL / MECHANICAL. INCLUSIVE OF THE 1,237.50 279.00
REPAIR OF BOOTFLOOR, /R HINGE, R/R HINGE, R/R
OUT BUMPER BRKT, R/R UPP BUMPER BRKT, REAR
LOCK STRIKER AND REAR NO PLATE BACKG.
TOTAL PAINTWOREK Sd4.50 115.68
TOTAL ADDITIONAL COSTS NOT NECESSARY 555.00
TOTAL PAINT / MATERIAL COSTS NOT MECESSARY 200.42 -
RUST PROCFING BODY SHELL PART 9.00 9.00
BOOTLID RUST PROOFING. 4.50 4 50
R+R REAR BUMPER 13.50 13.50
REMEW REAR BUMPER. 4 50 4.50
R+R LEFT REAR OUTER BUMPER BRACKET. g.00 9.00
R+R RIGHT REAR OUTER BUMPER BRACKET. 9.00 9.00
R+R LEFT REAR TAILLAMP 13.50 13.50
R+R RIGHT REAR TAILLAMP 13.50 13.50
R+R L'R WHEELARCH SHELL. NOT NECESSARY 13.50 =
R+R R/R WHEELARCH SHELL. NOT NECESSARY 13.50 -
R+R DEFORSTER HOUSING WOT NECESSARY 4.50 =
R+R FUEL FLAP NOT NECESSARY 27.00 :
R+R BOOT LID. 13.50 13.50
RENEW BOOTLID (REMOVED) INCLUDES: R+R INNER 40.50 40.50
TAILLAMPS, NUMBER PLATE, BADGE, NUMBER PALTE
LAMPS AMD LOCK.
R+R REAR SCREEN. MOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
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R+R BOOTLID SEAL .00 5.00
R+R ADDITIONAL BRAKE LAMP. NOT NECESSARY 31.50
BOOTLID STRIKER 5.00 0.00
REMEW REAR END PANEL CPL 202 50 202.50
REMNEW LEFT SIDE PANEL NOT NECESSARY 202.50
RENEW RIGHT SIDE PANEL. NOT NECESS5ARY 202.50 =
R+R SPARE WHEEL COVER 4.50 4. 50
RENEW REAR FLOOR CPL NOT NECESSARY 234.00 -
R+R L/UPPER C-PILLAR TRIM, NOT NECESSARY 18.00 =
R+R R/IUPPER C-PILLAR TRIM. NOT NECESSARY 18.00 -
R+R BOOT FLOOR CARPET NOT NECESSARY 4.50 -
R+R L/IBOOT COVER. 13.50 13.50
R+R R/BOOT COVER. 13.50 13.50
R+R REAR VEHICLE WIRING HARNESS. NOT NECESSARY 54.00 -
REPAIR L/R HINGE. (ADDITIOMNAL) 45.00 45,00
REPAIR R/R HINGE. (ADDITIONAL) 45,00 45.00
3,B78.42 871.18
GRAND TOTAL 8,346.86 2,612.28
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,100.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart ks made sclely for the use and benefit of the Cliend named on the frond page of this Report.




